
Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: : James McCaldin <JMcCaldin@meathcoco.ie> 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: WFP-MH-11-0003-01 Roadstone Wood (Mullaghcrone Quarry, Cruicerath, Platin) 
Attachments: Copy of Mullaghcrone AER 2014 V 1.xls; 2013 aer.pdf 

i 

! 09 November 2016 10:07 
I 

Importance: High 

Good morning Ewa, 

I have found AER's for 2013 and 20,, on my computer for Roadstone, Mullaghcrone. I asked -3onard Grogan to 
compile the 2015 on the NWCPO website. He has replied to say that he shall. 

Regards, 
! 

,- 
James. 
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WFP-MHrl1-0003-01 MulIacWrone Quarry WFP-MHrl1-0003-01 MulIacWrone Quarry 

Please enter:information into white cells onG. 

Meath N 

Meath laion-Waste N ncrete 
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3.7 rittcii summitry of 
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Noise llcilort 

A noise survey \\‘as c 

h 1 th 

This machine was serviced regularly by the inanufactiirers to optiiiiise efficiency aiid 
reduce emissions. 
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NOisc.Moiiitol;ing Report:, 

Notes 

Vote: The lor< 55,dB t the "01 
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Please enter information into white cells only 

I 4.110.88 I Mixture of concrete. bricks. tiles, ceramics 
olher lhan lhose mentioned 17 01 06 ConstrudionlDemoliion Waste 17 01 07 

Mixture of concrete, bricks. tiles , ceramics 
ConstrudionlDemolition Waste 170107 I N 1 olher lhan those mentioned 17 01 06 

3,408.00 

I Mixture of concrete. bricks. tiles , ceramics 
other lhan lhose mentioned 17 01 06 ConstrudionlDemolition Waste 170107 I N I I 711.26 

545.30 Mixture of mncrete. bricks, tiles, ceramics 
olher lhan lhose mentioned 17 01 06 Dublin ConstrudionlDemolition Waste 17 01 07 

10 

539.40 Mixture of concrete. bricks. tiles , ceramics 
Dublin ConstNdionlDemoliion Waste 17 01 07 other man lhose mentioned 17 01 06 

Mixture of concrete. bricks. tiles , ceramics 
ConstrudionlDemolition Waste 1701 07 1 N I olher lhan lhose mentioned 17 01 06 

I 96.98 

12 

Meath ConstrudionlDemolion Waste 17 01 01 N Conaete 87.80 

13 

Mixture of mncrete, bricks, tiles, c8ramics (Construdiomemolition Waste 1701 07 I I 31.46 

e!ive$ng to thepite an 

Shannon Valley Ltd , Corderay. Drumshambo. CO 
Leitnm WCP-DC-11-1397 

nnnelly Demolition Ltd..lO Newlown Road Rostrevor. 
:o. Down. BT34 38Y, Norlhem Ireland. WCP-DCOS- 

0567 

Dunnes Haulage Ltd.. Timolin. Ballytore. Co. Kildare. 
NWCP00131119701 

Greyhound Waste. Clondalkin, Dublin 24 . WCP-DC- 
08115401 

leagrty Demolition, 17 Main Street Ralhfamham Dublii 
14 Co. Dublin. WCP-DC-11-1367 

Nswrath Haulage, Nawath, Castlebellingham, CO 
L h .  NWCP04101013-02 

ohn ONeill. Channonmck, Louth Village, Dundalh CO 
Louth. NWCP00806374-02 

Hinch Plant Hire Ltd.. Town Parks, Mwnlmellick Co. 
Laois. NWCPO-14-11285-01 
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this form shoul - -,..-" -" -- 
Please enter information into white cells only. 

TFS notification TFS notification 

. . . . .  . . .  . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  , ." . , . ;  . I  
., ,:, . .  . . . . .  , . _ . .  . .  ........ . .  :: - - _. . . .  .~ .. i; I <.' , , , 

None 
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